

FW: Proceeds Recycling

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Dec 2016 18:19:49 -0500
Attachments: Proceeds Recycling - Class B study 20161201 v4.pptx (121.37 kB)

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 6:19:49 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Gherson, Giles (MEDG/MRIS); Evans, Paul (MOECC)
Subject: RE: Proceeds Recycling

Hi,
Attached are a few slides that model the impact on small manufacturers of the two volumetric options. We're tracking to LRC on Dec 13th and at this point, we are moving forward with the volumetric off-peak option. Let me know if you wish to further discuss the attached.
Serge

-----Original Message-----
From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: November-29-16 6:06 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Gherson, Giles (MEDG/MRIS); Evans, Paul (MOECC)
Subject: RE: Proceeds Recycling

Agreed. Can some model the impact of CT on SME manufacturers and the various reinvestment options?

-----Original Message-----
From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-29-16 4:51 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Gherson, Giles (MEDG/MRIS); Evans, Paul (MOECC)
Subject: Proceeds Recycling

Hi,
Based on the meeting with CME, suggest we revisit the volumetric (peak/off-peak) option to make sure we fully understand its impact on all manufacturers.

Serge

Sent from my iPad